

COOPERATIVE PURCHASE CUSTOMER AGREEMENT

This	Cooperative	Purchase	Cus	tomer Agre	ement ("Ci	ustome	er Agr	eement")	is en	tered into
by and	l between	RELIABLE	CHEV	ROLET II (TX)	LLC ("Ven	dor")	and	the City	of	Burleson,
("Cus	stomer" or "	Authorize	d Cu	stomer"), a	Texas gover	nment	entity,	and a Cust	omer	authorized
to	purchase	goods	or	services	pursuant	to	the	Agreem	ent	between
the		TIPS		Cooperative	Purchasing	("Coo	operativ	ve Entity") and	l Vendor,
Contr	act No.	RFP 230204	ļ	, as ameno	led, (the ".	Agreen	nent")	with an	expira	ation date
of	04/30/202	26 .							-	

This Customer Agreement includes and shall be governed by the following items which are attached hereto and/or incorporated herein by reference.

- i. The terms and conditions of the Agreement, which are incorporated herein by reference and available online or upon request from Vendor;
- ii. The City of Burleson Standard Terms and Conditions, which are incorporated herein by reference and available at **this link** or upon request from the Customer.
- iii. The attached Vendor Quote/Purchase Order, if applicable;
- iv. The Standard Addendum with the City of Burleson, if applicable

Authorized Customer is eligible and desires to purchase

NINE (9) FLEET VEHICLES AS OUTLINED IN ATTACHMENT A.

pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement as the Cooperative Entity may specify from time to time, as well as the terms and conditions of this Customer Agreement. To ensure goods and services are provided directly to the Customer, the Cooperative Entity will only be responsible for services provided to the Cooperative Entity will not be responsible for payments for services provided to the Customer.

The Authorized Customer agrees to the terms and conditions of the Agreement as applicable and as authorized by law. The Authorized Customer hereby agrees that it is separately and solely liable for all obligations and payments for equipment, products and services provided hereunder. Vendor agrees that Customer shall be entitled to the same rights and protections under the law afforded to the Cooperative Entity under the Agreement, as applicable, as if Customer had entered into the Agreement. Except in the event of gross negligence or intentional misconduct, Customer's liability shall not exceed the amount paid by Customer under this Customer Agreement for the proceeding twelve (12) month period. Vendor agrees that until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Customer Agreement, or the final conclusion of any audit commenced during the said three years, Customer, or Customer's designated representative, shall have access to and the right to audit at reasonable times, all records, hard copy or electronic, involving transactions relating to this Customer Agreement necessary to determine compliance herewith, at no additional cost to the Customer. Vendor agrees that the Customer shall have access to such records during normal business hours. Customer shall provide Vendor with reasonable advance notice of any intended audits.

Purchase Price - Payments under this Customer Agreement are in the amount of FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SIXTY AND NO/100 DOLLARS ("Purchase Price").

Term - The Term of this Customer Agreement ("Term") shall be for one of the following as selected below (Select the type of contract that applies):

writing by both parties, and this Customer Ag	all not exceed one (1) year, unless acknowledged in greement shall be for the purchase of goods or services the Purchase Price shall not exceed the budgeted the applicable goods and services.
on September 30 th at the end of FY. This C goods or services on an as needed basis, from	shall be effective as of October 1st and shall expire ustomer Agreement shall be for multiple purchases of the same vendor under the same contract, and shall not current fiscal year for the applicable goods and services.
Multi-Year Contract-The Term shall be	for one (1) year(s) expiring on
This Customer Agreement may be renewed be with a single vendor for products and service Contract equals or exceeds \$50,000 in the age the City does not appropriate sufficient subsequent year, the City shall have the rigany such fiscal year without penalty. If the	for two one- year renewals. Customer Agreement shall ices. If the amount of expenditures under this Multi-Year agregate, City Council approval is required. In the event funds to make payments during the current or any ght to terminate this Multi-Year Contract at the end of the price of any individual project under this contract quired. If the individual project price exceeds \$100,000
unforeseen damage to property, or to protect the public would be impaired if the purchase	are necessary to address a public calamity, because of the public health or safety where the City's ability to serve were not made immediately. Emergency purchases must a Code 252.022, and must be ratified by City Council if
(Standard Addendum - Select if Vendor has additional	al terms and conditions that apply to this purchase)
Standard Addendum with the City of I	Burleson, Texas - If this purchase contains additional
agree to the Standard Addendum with the conditions as set forth in the Standard Addend terms and conditions, and such Standard	than those set forth in the Agreement, the Vendor shall City of Burleson, Texas. Such applicable terms and turn shall supersede any conflicting terms of the Vendor's Addendum shall control. The Standard Addendum ailable online or by request and made a part of this
The undersigned represents and warrants the Customer Agreement, bind the respective particle Customer Agreement has been duly authorized and any amendment hereto, may be executed	at he/she has the power and authority to execute this arty, and that the execution and performance of this ed by the respective party. This Customer Agreement, d in counterparts, and electronically signed, scanned, and such signatures shall have the same effect as original
Each party has caused this Customer Agreement on this the17TH _ day of JUNE	ent to be executed by its duly authorized representative20_24
CITY OF BURLESON	VENDOR RELIABLE CHEVROLET II (TX) LLC
Ву:	By: Doug Llams Ode
Name:	Name: Doug Adams
Title:	Title:
Date:	5/28/2024 Date:

ATTACHMENT A



Reliable Chevrolet

Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

CITY OF BURLESON

Prepared For: TREY GEE

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16)



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

Table of Contents

- Dealership Information
- Price Summary
- Technical Specifications
- Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- · Window Sticker
- · Vehicle Image

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.

Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

Reliable Chevrolet

Dealership Information

RELIABLE CHEVROLET FLEET, COMMERCIAL AND GOVERNMENT SALES

FOR SALES CONTACT DOUG ADAMS AT 972-952-1561

FOR SERVICE CONTACT GARY GARNER AT 972-952-8188

Prepared By:

Doug Adams
Reliable Chevrolet
972-952-1561
dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY	
	MSRP
Base Price	\$45,800.00
Total Options	(\$555.00)
Vehicle Subtotal	\$45,245.00
Destination Charge	\$1,995.00
Grand Total	\$47,240.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Technical Specifications

Technical Specifications			
owertrain			
Transmission			
Drivetrain	Four Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	MFC
Trans Type	8	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	4.56
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	2.97	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	2.08
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.69	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.27
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00	Reverse Ratio (:1)	3.82
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	Magna
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	1.00	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A
Transfer Case Power Take Off	N/A	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	0.85
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.65		
Mileage			
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	21 MPG	Cruising Range - City	432.00 mi
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	18 MPG	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	19 MPG
Cruising Range - Hwy	504.00 mi	Estimated Battery Range	N/A
Engine			
Engine Order Code	L3B	Engine Type	Turbocharged Gas I4
Displacement	2.7L/166	Fuel System	Direct Injection
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	310 @ 5600	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	430 @ 3000
Engine Oil Cooler	N/A		
Electrical			
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	730	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	N/A
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	220
Cooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

ł	nicle		
Ει	missions		
	Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	9.3	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score
h	nassis		
Ν	leight Information		
	Standard Weight - Front	1.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear
	Base Curb Weight	N/A	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front
	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	3800 lbs	Curb Weight - Front
	Curb Weight - Rear	1981 lbs	Option Weight - Front
	Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front
	Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	1819.00 lbs	As Spec'd Curb Weight
	As Spec'd Payload	2171.00 lbs	Maximum Payload Capacity
	Gross Combined Wt Rating	14500 lbs	Gross Axle Weight Rating
	Curb Weight	4826.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity
	Total Option Weight	2.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front
	Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating
г	railering		
	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.
	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	9000 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.
	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	8900 lbs	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.
	Maximum Trailering Capacity	9400 lbs	
_			
1	rame Frame Type	Box Ladder	Sect Modulus Rails Only
	Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength
	Frame Thickness	N/A	Traine Ouengui
	Traine Hillothicos		
S	uspension		
	Suspension Type - Front	Independent coil- over-shock	Suspension Type - Rear
	Spring Capacity - Front	3800 lbs	Spring Capacity - Rear

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

nassis			
Suspension			
Axle Type - Front		N/A	Axle Type - Rear
Axle Capacity - Front		3800 lbs	Axle Capacity - Rear
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front		3.42	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear
Shock Absorber Diam	eter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear
Stabilizer Bar Diamete	er - Front	1.30 in	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear
***** -			
ires		ODN	
Front Tire Order Code		QBN	Rear Tire Order Code
Spare Tire Order Code)	QBR	Front Tire Size
Rear Tire Size		255/70R17	Spare Tire Size
Front Tire Capacity		3800 lbs	Rear Tire Capacity
Spare Tire Capacity		N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front
Revolutions/Mile @ 45	i mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare
Vheels			
Front Wheel Size		17 x 8 in	Rear Wheel Size
Spare Wheel Size		17 x 8 in	Front Wheel Material
Rear Wheel Material		Steel	Spare Wheel Material
			1
Steering			
Steering Type		Electric Rack & Pinion	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall
Steering Ratio (:1), Or	. Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock
		46.3 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall
Turning Diameter - Cu	rb to Curb	40.3 π	Turning Diameter - wall to wall
Brakes			
Brake Type		Pwr	Brake ABS System
Brake ABS System (S	econd Line)	N/A	Disc - Front (Yes or)
Disc - Rear (Yes or)		Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness
Rear Brake Rotor Diar	n x Thickness	13.6 x 0.79 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or)
Rear Drum Diam x Wi		N/A	•

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

assis			
el Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	24 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
nensions			
erior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	6	Front Head Room	43.03 in
Front Leg Room	44.53 in	Front Shoulder Room	66.02 in
Front Hip Room	61.18 in	Second Head Room	40.12 in
Second Leg Room	43.4 in	Second Shoulder Room	65.16 in
Second Hip Room	60.24 in		
terior Dimensions			
Wheelbase	147.4 in	Length, Overall w/o rear bumper	N/A
Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A	Length, Overall	231.88 in
Width, Max w/o mirrors	81.24 in	Height, Overall	75.51 in
Overhang, Front	N/A	Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A
Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A	Cab to Axle	N/A
Cab to End of Frame	N/A	Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A
Ground to Top of Frame	N/A	Frame Width, Rear	N/A
Ground Clearance, Front	8.08 in	Ground Clearance, Rear	8.08 in
Body Length	0.00 ft	Cab to Body	N/A
ırgo Area Dimensions			
Cargo Box Length @ Floor	69.92 in	Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Floor	71.4 in	Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	50.63 in
Cargo Box (Area) Height	22.4 in	Tailgate Width	N/A
Cargo Volume	62.9 ft ³	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Selected Model	and Options			
MODEL				
CODE	MODEL			MSRP
CK10543	2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truc	k		\$45,800.00
COLORS				
CODE	DESCRIPTION			
GAZ	Summit White			
EMISSIONS				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
FE9	Emissions, Federal requirements	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
ENGINE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
L3B	Engine, TurboMax (310 hp [231 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 430 lb-ft of torque [583 Nm] @ 3000 rpm) (STD) (Not available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.) *GROSS*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
TRANSMISSION				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
MFC	Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (STD) (Included and only available with (L3B) TurboMax engine. Requires (AZ3) front 40/20/40 split-bench seats.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
GVWR				

CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
C5W	GVWR, 7000 lbs. (3175 kg) (STD) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab 4WD model and (L3B) TurboMax engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

AXLE							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
GU6	Rear axle, 3.42 ratio	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			
PREFERRED EQU	JIPMENT GROUP						
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			
WHEELS							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
RD6	Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			
TIRES	TIRES						
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
QBN	Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			
SPARE TIRE							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
QBR	Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			
PAINT							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
GAZ	Summit White	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			
SEAT TYPE							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP			
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00			

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

• •	,		`	1 /
SEAT TRIM				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
RADIO				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
OPTION DISCO	DUNT			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
	Option/package discount (Requires (L3B) TurboMax engine or (PEB) WT Value Package.) *DISCOUNT*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	(\$1,350.00)
ADDITIONAL E	QUIPMENT - PACKAGE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
PCV	WT Convenience Package includes (AKO) tinted windows, (C49) rear-window defogger, (K34) cruise control and (DLF) power mirrors (Upgradeable to (DPO) trailer mirrors and includes (DD8) auto dimming rearview mirror.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$795.00
ADDITIONAL E	QUIPMENT - EXTERIOR			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
AKO	Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.
DLF	Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable (Standard on Regular Cab models. Included and only available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. When (PQA) WT Safety Package is ordered, includes (DP6) high gloss Black mirror caps.)	1.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.
VK3	License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to states	1.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.

that require front license plate)



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

ADDITIONAL EG	ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP				
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.				
K34	Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted (Included with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package, (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package. Upgradeable to (KSG) Adaptive Cruise Control.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.				
	Options Total	2.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	(\$555.00)				

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Standard Equipment

Chevy Safety Assist includes (UHY) Automatic Emergency Braking, (UKJ) Front Pedestrian Braking, (UHX) Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning, (UE4) Following Distance Indicator, (UEU) Forward Collision Alert and (TQ5) IntelliBeam
Durabed, pickup bed
Engine, TurboMax (310 hp [231 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 430 lb-ft of torque [583 Nm] @ 3000 rpm) (STD) (Not available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (STD) (Included and only available with (L3B) TurboMax engine. Requires (AZ3) front 40/20/40 split-bench seats.)
Rear axle, 3.42 ratio
GVWR, 7000 lbs. (3175 kg) (STD) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab 4WD model and (L3B) TurboMax engine.)
Push Button Start
Automatic Stop/Start (Not available with (5W4) Special Services Package, (9C1) Police Pursuit Package or (FHS) E85 FlexFuel capability.)
Transfer case, single speed electronic Autotrac with push button control (4WD models only)
Four wheel drive
Battery, heavy-duty 730 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained accessory power
Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L3B) TurboMax engine, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package, (5W4) Special Service Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)
Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black
Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section
Suspension Package, Standard
Steering, Electric Power Steering (EPS) assist, rack-and-pinion
Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors
Brake lining wear indicator
Capless Fuel Fill
Exhaust, single outlet
Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel (STD)
Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Exterior	
	Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.
	Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare
	Tire carrier lock, keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door
	Bumpers, front, Black (semi-gloss)
	Bumpers, rear, Black (semi-gloss)
	CornerStep, rear bumper
	Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 lbs per corner
	Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps
	IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off
	Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of steering wheel (incandescent on Regular Cab models, LED on Crew Cab and Double Cab models)
	Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights
	Mirrors, outside manual, Black (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models only. Not available on Regular Cab models.)
	Glass, solar absorbing, tinted
	Door handles, Black
	Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top
	Tailgate, standard
	Tailgate, locking utilizes same key as ignition and door (Removed when (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate is ordered.)
	Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift
Entertainment	
	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
	Sirius XM, delete (Can be upgraded to (U2K) SiriusXM.)
	Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
	Wireless phone projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
	Bluetooth for phone, connectivity to vehicle infotainment system
	Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
nterior	
	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Interior	
	Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
	Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual
	Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
	Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)
	Steering wheel, urethane
	Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature
	Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and oil pressure
	Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display
	Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display
	Compass located in instrument cluster
	Window, power front, drivers express up/down
	Window, power front, passenger express down
	Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)
	Door locks, power
	Remote Keyless Entry, with 2 transmitters
	Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt
	USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel
	Air conditioning, single-zone manual
	Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)
	Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt
	Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted
	Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Safety-Mechanical	
	Automatic Emergency Braking
	Front Pedestrian Braking
	StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer sway control and hill start assist
Safety-Exterior	
	Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (Complete)



Safety-In	terior
-----------	--------

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions; Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

HD Rear Vision Camera

Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning

Following Distance Indicator

Forward Collision Alert

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Rear Seat Belt Indicator (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after 20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Tire Pressure Monitoring System, auto learn includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

3 Years of Remote Access. The Remote Access Plan gives you simplified remote control of your properly equipped vehicle and unlocks a variety of great features in your myChevrolet mobile app. See dealer for details. (Remote Access Plan does not include emergency or security services. See onstar.com for details and limitations. Available on select Apple and Android devices. Service availability, features and functionality vary by vehicle, device, and the plan you are enrolled in. Terms apply. Device data connection required.)

WARRANTY

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5 Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: Silverado TurboMaxTM engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain

commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5 Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: Silverado TurboMaxTM engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and

certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck

MSRP:\$45,800.00

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, TurboMax

Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled

OPTIONS

110143			
CODE	MODEL		MSRP
CK10543	[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck		\$45,800.00
	OPTIONS		
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group		\$0.00
AKO	Glass, deep-tinted	Inc.	
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench		\$0.00
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric	Inc.	
C5W	GVWR, 7000 lbs. (3175 kg)		\$0.00
DLF	Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable	Inc.	
FE9	Emissions, Federal requirements		\$0.00
GAZ	Summit White		\$0.00
GU6	Rear axle, 3.42 ratio		\$0.00
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim		\$0.00
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system		\$0.00
K34	Cruise control, electronic	Inc.	
L3B	Engine, TurboMax		\$0.00
MFC	Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled		\$0.00
PCV	WT Convenience Package		\$795.00
QBN	Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall		\$0.00
QBR	Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall		\$0.00
RD6	Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel		\$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)

VK3	License plate kit, front	\$0.00
	Option/package discount	(\$1,350.00)
	SUBTOTAL	\$45,245.00
	Adjustments Total	\$0.00
	Destination Charge	\$1,995.00
	TOTAL PRICE	\$47,240.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:18 MPG

Est Highway:21 MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:504.00 mi

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.



Doug Adams | 972-952-1561 | dadams@reliablechevrolet.com

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (16) (✓ Complete)





Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22409. Data Updated: May 8, 2024 6:42:00 PM PDT.